
 

Q&As - MIS for Ed-ADAP Programmes - Bid number 915974  

Bidding Q&As: 

The process is a bidding process (tender) not  ممارسة 

The bidders should advise separately the VAT in their financial offer, UNICEF is not exempted in case of services .  

The bidders are required to exactly follow is the instructions of submission as indicated in our invitation to bid , 
and I am sharing again here below:  Technical and financial should be submitted separately,   E-mailed submission 
is accepted and requested as some invitees are not located in the country, but please make sure that it is sent to a 
secure e-mail address accessible only by the designated staff for the receipt of bids or proposals which is 
akamel@unicef.org.  

The proposals should be attached to the e-mail submission and all attachment should be in an non-editable 
format, for example secure PDF format or an image format such as JPEG. 

Deadline to submit proposals has been extended to be 10 August 2020, at 3 PM  

Technical Q&As: 

Q: If we will hire, assign or consult an international developers/consultants for this assignment we have to add the 
CVs in the proposal or we can mention to the qualifications only?  

A: CVs of the team can be provided with the technical proposal.  

A: I am not sure I understand the questions, but CVs of the team can be provided with the technical proposal? 

Q: If we have an international & national partners working with the program in the same areas such as: 
Employment, Labor-intensive industries, Banks and E-learning we can suggest the linkages between the program 
and these international & national partners?  

A: This should be fine. Building further partnerships is always important. However, the scope of this TOR is to 
create MIS for the Ed-ADAP programmes. Companies are not going to be held accountable for such extra activity.  

Q: Is there are any correlation between this monitoring platform and the government monitoring System, also if 
there are any needed information should be added in the CVs such as the ID numbers for the security issues?  

A: all activities under this assignment must be in compliance with government requirements represented in the 
Ministry of Youth and Sports (MoYS). Companies should in all cases send the profiles of the staff who will work on 
this assignment. Should the MoYS request any further documents on the teams that is undertaking the 
assignment, the contracted company must be ready to provide.  

Q: It is mentioned that a Prototype of web-based database within 2.5 months from the start date to be delivered, 
what are the main features and expectations from this prototype? 

A: A beta version is expected at this stage. UNICEF and the Partner have data collection forms and new data 
collection forms will be developed based on specific indicators and delivered to the contracted company. The 
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assessment phase under this assignment should inform and guide UNICEF if further new forms need to be 
generating.  

Q: Is there any reference for the user experience required in the dashboard / reports section, please share any 
samples or screenshots also is it required to match already existing systems of UNICEF? 

A: UNICEF team will clarify the indicators and the calculation methods and the relation with the different data 
entry forms in addition to the needed disaggregation for the dashboards, also we are requesting the modern and 
creative ideas in the reporting system for all the applications.  Innovative visibility of trends platform- also 
examples such as power PI etc. Ownership by the MOYS needs to be ensured that is why the assignment is based 
on consultations and that is why there should be mentorship/capacity development support provided to MOYS 
dedicated staff.  

Q: Is there any specifications for the provided servers or guidelines for Integration with Ministry of Youth Servers? 

A: The first activities under this assignment as per the ToR stipulates the need for conducting an assessment with 
the MoYS, upon which a comprehensive vision will be drawn to help guide the identification of any technical and 
technological specifications required by MoYS. This step is key for the integration with MoYS servers. The 
assessment phase should also identify the opportunities and limitations. As per the initial discussion with MoYS, 
they use LINUX. This will be verified during the assessment and inception phase.  

Q: It is required to offer a support for the system, is there any specific support services needed, please share any 
details regarding the support? 

A: It should be in the technical and financial offers. The programme seeks innovative and creative ideas in the 
technical support at the different levels starting from the data entry till the back end. Please review 8,9,10 and 12 
in the ToR (deliverables table). This is in addition to providing technical support to the partner staff admin and data 
entry by all the available tools such as: training, coaching, hotline, monthly visits to the central level and quarterly 
to the field/local level.  

Q: Is there any required data migration needed? 

A: Yes, for the previous phases of implementation. Also, if, based on the assessment phase, there is a need for new 
data migration needed this should be covered within the assignment.     

Q: Is there any workflows, approval cycles in the required system? 

A: Yes, for the current forms and all the new ones that will be provided to the contractor with the workflow, all the 
applications will be based on monitoring indicators. Also, the requested inception report that will be based on the 
assessment phase should provide practical recommendations for such issues. Workflows can be refined as needed 
by contractor when selected. Discussions to take place at inception phase.  

Q: It is mentioned that it is required to use open source technology/platform, is there any preferences or 
restrictions for a certain technology stack/platform? 

A: It should be suggested in the technical proposal offer. Also, the requested assessment will highlight any 
restrictions. As per the initial discussion with MoYS, they use LINUX. This will be verified during the assessment and 
inception phase.  

 


